Dale Bickel
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From: Robert Sobczak <sobczak@maine.edu>
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 4:26 PM
To: Dale Bickel
Cc: Barry Persh; Meg Miller
Subject: No longer need STA
Mr. Dale Bickel

Senior Engineer

Audio Division

Media Bureau

445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: WUMM(FM), Machias, Maine
University of Maine System
Facility ID: 172503

BSTA —20160217ABF

Dear Mr. Bickel,

| am pleased to report that you may close the STA for our station. WUMM was able to apply for and construct in new
facility.

A form 302, License to Cover Construction Permit (BPED — 20160229ABR), for our new facility, was submitted under file
number BLED — 20160708AAB, for which we are now operating at full power.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Rob

Robert Sobczak

Telecommunications Transmission Engineer ||
University of Maine System — ITS

46 University Drive

54a Katz Library

Augusta, ME 04330

207-621-3326 Office
207-621-3420 Fax

sobczak@maine.edu




